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Maria Gonzalez

From: USBankruptcyCourts@noticingcenter.com
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 3:40 PM
To: FLSBml_BNC
Subject: U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of Florida - Returned Mail Notice, In re: , Case 

Number: 19-01681, RAM, Ref: [p-230394370]
Attachments: R_P11901681pdf0040112.PDF

CAUTION - EXTERNAL: 

 
 
Notice of Returned Mail to Court - Adversary Proceeding  

April 3, 2025  

From: The Bankruptcy Noticing Center  

Re:     Returned Mail Notice - Adversary Proceeding  

In re: 1 Global Capital LLC, Plaintiff 
          AJ Truck Repair, Inc., Defendant 
          Adv. Proc. No. 19-01681 RAM 

The attached document was mailed to the notice recipient(s) listed below via the U.S. Postal Service, and it was returned to the 
Bankruptcy Noticing Center as undeliverable. This notification is being sent for appropriate processing as your court may 
determine.  

 
Notice Recipient's Address on Envelope Returned to the Bankruptcy Noticing Center:  

AJ Truck Repair, Inc. 
RR 02 Box 5148 
Toa Alta, PR 00953-8915 

 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking on links.  
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

www.flsb.uscourts.gov 
 
In re:        Chapter 11 

1 Global Capital LLC, et al.,      Case No. 18-19121-RAM 

Debtors.      (Jointly Administered) 

______________________________/  

1 Global Capital LLC,  

  

Plaintiff, 

v. 

AJ Truck Repair, Inc. and Armando Nevarez, 
 
 Defendants. 
______________________________/ 

 

 

 

AMENDED DEFAULT FINAL JUDGMENT AGAINST AJ TRUCK REPAIR, INC. AND 

ARMANDO NEVAREZ 

Ex Parte Motion For Entry of 

Default Final Judgment Against Defendants AJ Truck Repair, Inc. and Armando Nevarez, 

pursuant to Fed.R.Civ.P. 55, made applicable by Fed.R.Bank.P. 7055, following entry of 

Adv. Case No.  19-01681-RAM 

 
 
Robert A. Mark, Judge 
United States Bankruptcy Court_____________________________________________________________________________

ORDERED in the Southern District of Florida on March 1, 2025.
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Default against Defendants in this adversary proceeding, and finding that the Court has jurisdiction 

over the parties and the subject matter, and pursuant to Fed.R.Bankr.P. 7058, the Court hereby- 

FINDS AND DETERMINES THAT:  

A. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 157 and 

1334(b) and Fed.R.Bankr.P. 7001. 

B.  Venue is proper herein pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1409(a).  

C. 

and conclusions of law pursuant to Bankruptcy Rule 7052.  

D. To the extent any of the following findings of fact constitute conclusions of law, 

they are adopted as such. To the extent any of the following conclusions of law constitute findings 

of fact, they are adopted as such.  

E. Proper, timely, adequate and sufficient service of the Complaint, Summons, and 

Pretrial Order were provided to Defendants.  

F. 

Default were provided to Defendants.  

G. Defendants had adequate time to respond to the Complaint and failed to do so.  

H. The factual allegations asserted in the Complaint with respect to Defendants are 

deemed admitted and are incorporated by reference.  

I. A certified copy of this Order may be filed with the appropriate clerk and/or 

recorded with the county recorder to effectuate the relief provided herein.  

Accordingly, it is HEREBY ADJUDGED THAT:  

1. Final Judgment is entered in favor of Plaintiff as to Count 1 of the Complaint, and 

against Defendant, AJ TRUCK REPAIR, INC., for the total sum of $140,425.66, which amount 
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shall bear interest from this date forward at the prevailing legal rate of interest, all for which let 

execution issue forthwith. 

2. Final Judgment is entered in favor of Plaintiff as to Count 2 of the Complaint, and 

against Defendant, ARMANDO NEVAREZ, for the total sum of $140,425.66, which amount 

shall bear interest from this date forward at the prevailing legal rate of interest, all for which let 

execution issue forthwith. 

3. 4500 East West Highway, 6th Floor, Bethesda, MD 

20814. 

4. The last known address of Defendant AJ TRUCK REPAIR, INC. is Armando 

Nevarez Rosa, RA, RR 2 Box 5148, Toa Alta, PR 00953-8915. 

5. The last known address of Defendant ARMANDO NEVAREZ is RR 2 Box 

5148, Toa Alta, PR 00953-8915. 

6. Plaintiff is the prevailing party in this matter and is awarded its costs. To the extent 

not already done so, Plaintiff shall submit to the Clerk of Court a proposed Local Form 

-1(F).  

7. Pursuant to Fed.R.Bankr.P. 7069 and Fla. R. Civ. P. 1.560, Defendants shall 

complete under oath Fla.R.Civ.P. Form 1.977 (Fact Information Sheet), including all required 

attachments, within 45 days of the order or such other reasonable time as determined by the Court. 

Failure to obey the order may be considered contempt of court.  

8. The Court reserves jurisdiction to enter any further orders and decrees as are proper; 

modify, supplement, amend, enforce and implement the terms and provisions of this Final 

Judgment; or take any other actions that may be necessary in connection with this matter, including 

but not limited to, the issuance of writs of execution. 
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### 

Darla Grondin, Esq. 
Attorney for Rapid Financial Services, LLC, assignee of 1Global Capital, LLC 
950 S. Pine Island Rd, Suite 150-2388 
Plantation, FL 33324 
754-202-6021 
 
By: /s/ Darla Grondin 
Darla Grondin, Esq. 
Florida Bar 99421 
darlagrondin@rapidfinance.com 
Attorney for Rapid Financial Services, LLC, assignee of 1 Global Capital, LLC 
 

at the addresses listed below:  

 

VIA US MAIL: 

AJ Truck Repair, Inc. 
Armando Nevarez Rosa, RA 
RR 2 Box 5148 
Toa Alta, PR 00953-8915 
 
Armando Nevarez 
RR 2 Box 5148 
Toa Alta, PR 00953-8915 
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